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Route B
Fmdnrick, mMd, 21701

May 2, 1975

Mr, peter Dale Scott
42l North St,
Oaklend, Calif, 95609

Dear Peter:

I bold a simple belief that all the flowers #ould blook and the
rarely fulfilled hope thet what looks like a noxious weed mey turn
into a plant of beguty,

Although I have never seen anything in publishing es imprecise,
indefinite, evasive when there is no need for evasiveness, end open.

ended as your form contract for 5!:.. Politics of Asssssinstion, I
agree o your propesal of April m » 28 amp ° your
letter of the seme date and this one,

Because I sm the publisher of WHITEWASH IV, your request sddressed
to Jim Lesar should have been sddressed to me. However, I agree to
whatever he agrees to, with the ?dded stipulation that your use
include the publisher's address which is mine) and the price of
the book, I do mot insist but would ask that there be s brief note
on its other centent, including the facsimile reproduction of the
transcript, Legally yeu require my agreement and by this letter
you have it, '

With Regard to FRAME.UP, while Outerbridge was the originel publisher,
all the rights and all the cepies have reverted to me, Therefore,
the normsl reference to the original publisher only would be s
futility for your reeders snd meaningless to me., Se I would expect
the nete to inelude my address, not Dutton's., Te this date Dutton
has not sent me e single letter. Nor did Guterbridge., Because this
book is availsble enly fram me and because . have no staff, T would
want the by.mail priece of $10.50 included in the note,

Your form makes no provisien for compensation., Yaur letter on this
is meaningless. Konethsless, L meke no issue of this, I do hope
thet you will arrange some compensation premptly for the use of Jim's
e8say because 1t limits, if not eliminates, other sncillary use and
because we will be applying 100 percent of whate ver you pay to the
debt on which we are still payfing interest, the money borrowed to
pey the printer elone. I have no copy of what you sent Jim, pe
told me of it vesterdsy. All your use is nen-exelusive becguse we
8imply esnnot afferd sny other arrangement with the enormous cost

of this work, the other costs that have to be recaptured in some way,
and the lingering debt, e

While again T do not make it g condition, you will/receiving some.

Shing from this work and you can pey for the use from what you receive.
I have agreed to anthelogical uses in the ?ut and pe ver received a
penny. You pecople have incomes. Jim and de not. I think it would
be fair and preper, therefore, for there to be a mesningful if token
peyment upon esgreement.
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And T do think it would be both normal and proper for you te specify
some hinimum rate of compensation, together with this hidden nsame
of the publisher, size of print, the expected pub date, etc.

Neither your form nor your letter makes a single refersnce to any
compensation for the use in fubure revisions or editions or the
foreign-language rights, In order %o speed you up and in an effort
to overcame this unbusinesslike oversight, L will sgree, with re.
spect to both FRAME.UP and WHITEWASH IV, to whatever works out te
be the percentege for U.S. use. If any of these uses return less
than what yowr letter refers to as #full commereial rates,? I none-
theless agree to share your risk with the understanding that, if
your book succeeds, you will make up this deficieney from the later
return your book brings.

I must %ell ;‘w frankly thet with what _I have seen of what others
have called “the pelitics of sssassinstion,” knowing no more of
what you mean by it fills me with spprehension., PThis= is not in any
way diminished by whaet you have selected or that gnrt of my encrmous
published eutput which goes into what I consider "the politics of
assassination,” seme already ripped off, as by Garrisen and not
from the introduction of PHOICGRAPHIC WHITEWASH alone, The concern
is made greater by the Remparts book which I hold in low regard.

And when T consider that you say you will have 50 items, with my
imowledge of what has been writtemn, I shudder, knowing some of this
"politics of essessination” in the JFK case,

Nonetheless, becsuse of my basic beliSf with which I began this
letter, Y do agres. 7T record this because I do not want to be
e_ﬂi‘ul to whatever your entirely unspecified doctrine and belief
may be,

I will welcome sny specifies you mey have time to provide,

And of course, L do hope that my Sears sre groundless and I do agree
with what you will be saying.

Sincerely,

Harold weisberg

ee; Jiesar



